From: Fraser Swift <fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk>

Sent: 27 April 2023 12:01

To: Premises Licensing <Premises.Licensing@manchester.gov.uk>

Cc: I

Subject: Further documentation - 285948 Dixy Dixy Chicken, 5a Wilbraham Road, Manchester, M14
6JS,

Please find attached further documentation to my original representation.
Regards, Fraser

FRASER SWIFT

Principal Licensing Officer

Licensing Unit

Growth and Development
Manchester City Council, Level 1, Town Hall Extension, Manchester, M60 2LA

email: fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk
tel: 07814 134202 (mobile) or 0161 2341176 (office)



Fallowfield area Late Night Refreshment licensed premises

lic no
30015

50515
48115
280605
207910

48248
49088
49511
50526
51322

97225
108084

44637
51179
91972
110860
144976
148088
242305
257955
266802
282819
50777
50778
50831
50840
51772
52516
52823
86587
86894
93616
110945

name
Lansdowne Hotel

Hallmark Inn Manchester South
Sainsburys

Go Local

MRH Fallowfield

Friendship Inn

The Great Central

256

The Font

The Ram Lodge & Ram Bar

The Beer Studio, Bar and Kitchen
Cubo

Fuzion Noodle Bar
Dream Wok

Nandos

Haus

Kosmos Taverna

Nayaab Buffet Restaurant
Major Tom's Bar & Grill
German Doner Kebab
Fireaway

Swanky's

Atlantic Fish Bar

Abdul's

Kej's

Tzatzikis Greek Deli
Saajan (Original) Takeaway
Allens Fried Chicken
Krunchy Fried Chicken
Turkiss Shawarma
Dominos Pizza

Burger Box

Chesters Chicken & Pizza

address

Lansdowne Hotel, 346-348 Wilmslow Road, Manchester,
M14 6AB
340-342 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6AF

347 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6SS
210 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LF

Fallowfield Service Station, 377-385 Wilmslow Road,
Manchester, M14 6AH
353 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6XS

Mayfair Court, 306 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6NL
256 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LB
236-238 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LE

The Ram And Shackle, 393 Wilmslow Road, Manchester,
M20 4WA
256 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LB

Basement And Ground Floor, 310 Wilmslow Road,
Manchester, M14 6XQ
264 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6JR

262 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6JR
351a Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6XS

2a Landcross Road, Manchester, M14 6NA

248a Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LD
5-7 Wilbraham Road, Manchester, M14 6JS

331 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6NW
311-313 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6NW
266 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6JR

320 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6XQ

318 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6XQ
324-326 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6XQ
252 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LD

325 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6NW
316 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6XQ

327 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6NW
232 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LE

244 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LD

224 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LE

5c Wilbraham Road, Manchester, M14 6JS

212 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LF



133579 McDonald's Restaurant 336 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6XQ
144586 Papa John's 254 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6LD
157915 H.Q 317 Wilmslow Road, Manchester, M14 6NW



Email - Fraser Swift - Outlook

Fwd: - litter in Fallowfield

Wed 07/12/2022 14:53

To: Fraser Swift <fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk>
Cc: Gavin White <cllr.gavin.white@manchester.gov.uk>

FYI

Take away litter in Fallowfield is as bad as ever and a constant problem. Thought I'd send this
over so that you can see that the CIP is so important. We need it upheld more than ever.

Also attached are photos of the container planters we look after, they just get used as litter bins.
It's very demoralising.
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Email - Fraser Swift - Outlook

Litter photos 2023

Wed 26/04/2023 15:45
To: Fraser Swift <fraser.swift@manchester.gov.uk>

Hi Fraser

I've scrolled through my phone and seems | can't help myself taking them.. here are a selection
from walks around Fallowfield streets, all taken this year.

| hope some will be useful.

1/13
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Email - Fraser Swift - Outlook
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